A Community For Generations. 4

CITY OF ISANTI

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, July 21, 2020
Immediately Following the 7:00pm City Council Meeting
CITY HALL

Meeting Opening
A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call
D. Agenda Modifications

Meeting Minutes
A. Approval of Minutes from June 16, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting

Public Hearing
A. Request from Serenity Circle for approval of a Site Plan required under City

Ordinance 44, Section 18, Subd. 6 (D). Said request is for an office building at 201
Main Street 16.050.0770.

B. Orinance Amending the City Zoning Code, Ordinance 445, Section 3, Subd 2 Zoning
Map.

Other Business

Discussion Item

Adjournment




2.A.

CITY OF ISANTI 7
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2020
1. Meeting Opening
A. Call to Order: Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:45pm
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call: Members present: Jeff Johnson, Dan Collison, Steve Lundeen, Jimmy
Gordan, Paul Bergley, Arissya Simon, Alexander Collins.
Members Absent: None
Staff present: Community Development Directgf 8heila Sellman Community
Development Specialist Ryan Saltis
D. Agenda Modifications: None

2. Meeting Minutes

A Approval of Minutes from Ma%
by Collison, second by Bergley moti

3. Public Hearing

A. Request by Dylan Inves
Ordinance 445, Sectio
801 Highway 65 PID 16.

the build %}// ed at 801
. i .
st side. ' of' t . or future tenants of the building.

quirements, and the requirements set by the B-

Main St W /// 6.050.0490. Commercial Recreation is permitted in the B-1
Central Business District as a Conditional Use. For the intended use of an indoor
playground for kids, the proposed business would need a Conditional Use Permit
to operate in the city. Scott Boecker, the new owner of the former Family
Pathways building located at 16 Main St W was present at the meeting to answer
questions from the Planning Commission and to describe his plans for the
business. No one from the public spoke at the public hearing. Motion by Collison,

second by Collins to approve the CUP for Commercial Recreation, motion passed
7-0.




Request from Falcon National Bank for a variance to the sign standards section 16
subd 5 ¢ for an additional freestanding sign at 905 6™ Ave Ct NE PID
16.113.0010. Sellman explained that Falcon National Bank is in the B-2 Highway
65 Zoning Overlay District, which has their own sign code requirements that
businesses must follow. Falcon Bank has proposed an additional freestanding sign
of 12 square feet to direct traffic to the business coming off of Highway 65. No
one from the public spoke on this item at the public hearing. Motion by Lundeen,
second by Bergley to approve the variance, motion passed 7-0.

Request by Everpine Landholding LLC for a P inary Plat, Final Plat and
PUD Amendment for property legally descri 4 outlot A Legacy Pines 2™
Addition, Isanti County, Isanti Minnesota;’ an explained that this Addition to
Legacy Pines will include 96 single- f h will complete the
development as a whole. There w hree phase/%f%/ the project, with Phase 1

€ 445, Section 13, Article
ed that the current

uggested removing this requirement and

¢ “Separation between the accessory
tached) shall meet building code

g code states that accessory structures shall be
4. No one from the public spoke on the item at
n by Lundeen, second by Simon to approve the

/the proposed R-1A Rural Residential zoning district to 1nclude
ing> /d by the city and properties in town south of Palomino Rd that
are over 1 acre in size. By creating a new zoning district, this would enable these
properties to have flexibility for driveways and vehicle/trailer parking
requirements. The proposed ordinance would allow existing driveways to remain
unpaved and allow 7 vehicles/trailers/recreational vehicles to be parked outside.
No one from the public spoke on the item at the public hearing. Motion by

Lundeen, second by Bergley to approve the ordinance amendment, motion passed
7-0.




G. Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Code, Ordinance 446, Section 15 Subd E
fence setbacks. Saltis described the proposed ordinance amendment to remove the
requirement for privacy fences to be located a minimum of 15 feet from any street
right-of-way. The City Code states that a right-of-way includes sidewalks,
meaning that privacy fences must be placed 15 feet from a sidewalk. The
proposed ordinance would allow homeowners to place a privacy fence up to a
right-of-way in order to gain more usable yard space. The commission
recommended that privacy fences shall be located at a minimum of two feet from
a sidewalk to prevent snow build up in the winter caused by the fences along city
streets and sidewalks. Motion by Lundeen to

4. Other Business: None

5. Discussion Item: None

Adjournment:




3.A.

A Community For Generations.

Isanti —
TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Ryan Saltis, Community Development Specialist

DATE: 7/21/2020

SUBJECT:  Site Plan Review for Serenity Circle Counseling office building located at 201
Main St W

Request:
The applicant, Deanna Bunes is requesting site plan approval for a proposed office building located
at 201 Main St W for Serenity Circle Counseling.

Overview/Background:

The applicant would like to construct an office building for her therapy business on a vacant lot
located at 201 Main St W. The building will contain five office spaces, two bathrooms, waiting
room, and utility room. The lot was previously zoned R-3A, Low Density Multiple-Family
Residential and was approved for a rezoning of the parcel to the B-1, Central Business District
within the downtown overlay. The rezoning to the B-1 zoning district allows for the “General —
Office” type of use for the building to be permitted on the lot. The site plans include the building,
four parking stalls and surrounding landscaping. The standards for the B-1 Zoning District as well
as the standards set by the Downtown Overlay District shall be followed for approval.

Analysis of Application
The site plan for the office building shall comply with the following requirements for both the B-
1 District and the D-1 Downtown Overlay District:

Streets and Sidewalk Network

A. Developments that include public or private streets shall connect with and provide
for the future extension of the community’s existing street network.
The development will utilize the existing streets of Main Street W and 2" Ave NW.

B. Sidewalks are required along all public and private streets within the Downtown
Overlay District. The location and alignment of new sidewalks shall connect




directly with the existing sidewalk network. The width of the sidewalk shall be
consistent with City policy.

Sidewalks are proposed along the front and the east sides of the building, which
will run parallel to the existing streets, extending the existing sidewalk network in
the downtown district. The proposed sidewalks are intended to be 5 feet in width.
The City Engineer’s Memo explains that the sidewalk should be 6 feet wide when
against the back of a curb, which would apply along Main St, 2" Ave NW and the
parking lot.

C. On-street parking shall be incorporated with the street design within the Downtown
Overlay District. Parking areas shall be defined by curbing.
The site plans include 4 off-street parking stalls accessed from 2" Ave NW as well
as an on-street handicapped parking stall directly in front of the proposed building.

D. The number and width of curb cuts shall be in conformance with City policy. Sites
within the Downtown Overlay District that have multiple buildings shall have
unified / joint access.

There is one curb cut proposed for entering or exiting the parking area on the site.
The width of the curb cut is 26 feet which is consistent with city policy.

E. Street trees shall be placed, no less than one (1) tree per fifty (50) lineal feet of
frontage on any street within the Downtown Overlay District. Where street trees
cannot be planted, sidewalk planters are encouraged in these areas. Such trees or
planters shall be coordinated as part of the streetscape design.

A landscaping plan shall be provided for review of plant locations and species
types. Landscaping plans shall follow requirements set forth in Section 15 subd. 5
of Isanti Zoning Ordinance 445.

F. All new utilities shall be encouraged to be placed underground. Compatible lines
(e.g. electric, phone, cable) shall be placed in a common trench.
A utilities plan shall be provided to determine the locations for lines placed
underground.

Site Plan Parking Area Design Criteria
Upon review by the Planning Commission and approval by the City Council, the plan for off-street
parking shall meet the following site design standards:

A. Surfacing. All areas devoted for parking space and driveways shall be surfaced
with asphalt, concrete, or other surface materials, as approved by the City Engineer,
suitable to control dust and drainage. All parking areas shall be designed to control

surface runoff to adjacent properties either with curbing or grading techniques.

The parking lot will consist of bituminous surface. The City Engineer’s memo
explains requirements and conditions for approval of surfacing.



B. Lighting. Any lighting used to illuminate off-street parking areas shall be directed
away from abutting property and public right-of-way. Lighting shall be provided in
accordance with the regulations as provided in Section 14 of this Ordinance. Lighting
standards are provided in Section 14, subd. 5 of Isanti Zoning Ordinance 445. A
photometrics plan was provided by the applicant that displays two different types of
lighting sources around the building, including wall sconces and a freestanding LED
pole to illuminate the parking area on the site. The Outdoor Lighting standards in
Section 14 of the Zoning Ordinance limit the lighting sources to foot candle readings that
shall not exceed one-half foot candle measured at the closest residential property and
five-foot candles measured at the street curb line. The placement of the wall sconces and
Jreestanding LED pole will not exceed these foot candle requirements and are in
compliance with the lighting standards.  Installation of the ~ downtown decorative
light is required in front of the building. The applicant should work with Public Works to
determine the location and to order the light.

C. Visibility. No sign shall be so located as to restrict the sight, orderly operation, and
traffic movement within any parking area. The City Engineer listed as a condition for
approval that signs shall be located to green space in between the sidewalk and building.
Signs for handicapped parking in front of the building and reserved parking in the lot are
also proposed. All signs shall follow Section 16 of Isanti’s Zoning Ordinance and shall
apply for a sign permit for review by City Staff.

D. Curbing. Except for single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings, and townhouses,
all parking areas located in the R-1, R-2, R-3, and R-4 as well as B-1, B-2, B-3, CBT,
RC, I-1, or S-1 zoning districts must have curb and gutter around the perimeter of the
parking lot. Concrete curbs and gutters are proposed around the perimeter of the parking
lot.

E. Striping. All parking stalls shall be marked with either yellow or white painted lines
not less than four (4) inches wide. The striping of the four-stall parking area will be solid
white and 4 inches wide, and will comply with this requirement.

Setbacks
The following minimum requirements shall be observed in the Central Business District; subject

to additional requirements, exceptions, and modifications as set forth within this Ordinance:

A.

Setbacks and Height Restrictions — Principal Building.

Minimum Setback from a Railroad Right-of-Way 10 feet

Front, Side, and Rear Yards Zero Lot Line Maximum
Building Height Three (3) stories or




forty-five (45) feet,
whichever is less

. The proposed office building will be located on the north and east corner of the lot and have zero
setbacks from the street. The building will be single story and not exceed the forty-five foot
building height requirement.

Exterior Building Materials

Architectural Style of the building shall be similar to other existing downtown buildings. The
evaluation of a project shall be based upon the quality of the design and on its relationship to the
surrounding structures and uses. Extremes of style or attempts to recreate a style indigenous to
the downtown area are discouraged.

Acceptable Materials. Exterior building materials shall not be dissimilar to existing structures
within the immediate area or the downtown area as a whole. Exterior building finishes shall
consist of material comparable in grade and quality to the following:

1. Brick
2. Natural stone

3. Wood provided the surfaces are finished for exterior use and only woods of proven durability
shall be used.

4. Glass, to include glass curtain wall panels.

5. Tilt up concrete panels that have a grid or block like appearance.

6. EIFS (Exterior Insulating and Finishing System) may be used but not as a primary material.
7. Metal may be used as an accent but not as a primary material.

The proposed office building features mainly vinyl siding with stone along the base of only the
front of the building facing Main St W. The architectural style of the building, along with the
materials used is consistent with other existing downtown buildings.

Mechanical Equipment

Mechanical equipment shall be screened from the public right-of-way and from adjacent
residential properties. Screening shall be compatible with the principal building and shall be
provided in accordance with the regulations as provided within Section 15, Subdivision 3 of this
Ordinance.

Mechanical equipment is intended to be inside of the proposed building in a utility room. If there
is any proposed mechanical equipment on the outside of the building, the equipment must be
screened and site plans must be altered to display the location.

Trash/Recycling areas

Subdivision 3: Refuse and Trash Receptacle Enclosures

A. Refuse. All lots within all zoning districts shall be maintained in a neat and
orderly manner. No rubbish, salvage materials, junk, or miscellaneous refuse shall be




openly stored or kept in the open when the same is construed by the City Council to be a
menace or nuisance to the public health, safety, or general welfare of the City, or to have
a depressing influence upon property in the area.

Trash Dumpsters and Garbage Receptacles Required: All new uses and buildings in
all zoning districts, with the exception of the “R-17, “R-2”, and “R-3A” Districts; shall
have trash dumpsters or garbage receptacles provided on the parcel or lot and be
adequately screened and enclosed. The location of trash dumpsters and garage receptacles
shall be approved during the site plan approval process.

Standards for Trash Enclosures: Trash dumpsters and garbage receptacles shall be
screened from all lot lines and public roadways, in accordance with the following
provisions:

1. The screening devices shall be designed so that they are architecturally harmonious
with the principal structures on the site and shall meet the requirements as specified in
Section 15 of this Ordinance.

2. Trash enclosures shall be lit.

3. Trash enclosures shall be of an adequate size to accommodate all refuse and
recyclables.

Enclosure and Receptacle Maintenance Required: Fencing and landscaping for trash
dumpsters and garbage receptacles shall be maintained in good condition and shall be
kept litter-free at all times.

The location for trash receptacles is not identified on site plans. The site plans display a
chain link fence with a gate along the south side of the proposed building, which could
enclose the trash receptacles, but must be identified on the site plans. Lighting for the
trash enclosure area is provided by the wall sconces on the exterior of the building.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the proposed office building located at 201 Main St W with the
following conditions:

The applicant shall enter into a minor development agreement.

Signs require a sign permit before installation.

A landscaping plan shall be provided for review of planting locations and species as part
of the development agreement.

The location of trash receptacles must be identified on site plans as part of the
development agreement (if stored outside).

Applicant shall apply for all permits associated with the building including a building
permit, mechanical permit, plumbing permit, electrical permit, and sewer and water
hookup.



¢ A Utilities Plan shall be provided to determine the locations for lines placed underground
as part of the development agreement.
o All other conditions listed in the City Engineer’s memo, dated 7/1/2020

Attachments:

e Site Plan

¢ Floor Plan and Exterior Elevations
e Lighting and Photometrics Plan

e Engineer’s Memo Dated 7/1/2020




/
j
/
|
|
/
-

‘ _
‘_ /
i
: [
g
S| SY NIVINTY OL Y31 LND 2 9¥ND
313¥ONOD ITEVLNNOWHNS ONILSIX3
/
Y3LLINS '? BYND FLIYONOD 2198

A

.\ |
!
!
,’ —ﬂ \ %_ \\\\
i / \ \
| ; UVLIO ¥Od +'ZO 1ITHS 338
D £ NO¥dY 3LIMONOD
1 !
| A
I
! H
\ DT TVLIA ¥Od 1’20 LIIHS 338
' \ NOIS ONDINYD a3IANISTY
/ P
\ i ha
\ /
,;_ !
£ i |
\F = \
!
!
I
!
|
!
i
|
i
!
i
|

!
] \ \
(AJI¥3A QT312) ‘NMONXNG 3ZIS
AUYLINYS ONLLSIXI

f
'SLNG-SY WO 30IAY3S

00°BES = 334
ONITINg
Q3s0dOdd

R /
.W

|

2

|

2

N

|

2

H
-
\ (2) SNOIS 30v143d % IOVAWS

_;Algvi@ ]

(Ad183A 07313) JNVY NVRILSZATd 3O
HILIND 7 8UND ILIUINOD 41 2L IAOWIY
7

f /

i




| b= VAN Ju LW Jo | ]

GUNENISIITOLAAN '+

SHUNIXIS ONIENATH HLIM 3TIL LY QHVOR ¥IHNIVE INIWI0 I0IAON '€
QTHINOTY SY LOFLHOHY HO/GNY HINMO HLM
FALYNIGHOOD ‘ONINVRS DNIMIAOD OL HOIM LHOLINS ONIMINDIY
SWIL HIHLO 1TV ONV 'SIHNLXIH ‘AULINIEYD 'SANOSSIIOY

“HINMO

AB 03193738 SV 35vE ANY ONJODT M3N TIVLSNI ANY J0IAOHd 3
ANY JI ‘TOYNOIS HONBLX3

M3N 5O HOLOVHINGD NOIS H1M LYNINOO0D OL TYORILOI™E ‘a
B¥:L 3OS XV "Nv1d

LS HLM ‘d001s SXg MAN 3
"ONVLSIA TIAVHL -S4 WNWININ

“QIHIND3Y SY ONLLYH MO0 NIVANIV ONLLYY O801vZ
¥ LSYIT 1Y 0 38 TIVHS (SIIIHSINSNILXI Juld "IHSINONILXS ANV

15110L ONLLMOAANS ¥O2 STIVA NI SNMIDOTE SanoTd 2 LINIEVO ¥IHSINONILXA SM14 03SS303M MIN TIVASNI ONY 3AIAONS '8
HINMO 3d SONTIE MOANIM MIN TIVASNI ONY IQINOME SINIS 30 Z NIHLIM HOMH 7 OL STIVM NO QNYOB TTVM cltid
MIN TIVASNE GNY SAIAON INIS JON M3N TIVISNI ONY SOIACHE ¥
N NOILONSLSN 5 e ———
SHo PLSNGD TIENIS S3IONASN NaUSNILSNOD(X,
N k=L
NYId ¥0014
’ G-v6 ’
‘ i EL ’ ’ E ’
@ o
' .
~ : , L
o g N
4 "
4 Iy
q
WEEL 6-EL 3
-~ 2 I
Lo / S6L, d
@ 1430 3) wizio @
G 1

Obndb
1

&
:
3

13507 7

<

g
5

o0k |
w7 HOAMH0D
wu_&o./m\\ £y

@

Ry

. WS m\,/ ....
T
1550

I STV AT

) 4

v E))

/

¢

[

Ara \&/

08

Z
7 &
A3 —t .
7 7. Y
6 05 by
& o “ 3 !
Z Z \
i 4 2
A L \,
_ m 7z 2
@ @D oou (3) :
fry b r.vmo_&o u_nmn_qg /m\ !
7

7
7
Z

p- Z: 2

o

U

9uojs pejjddy

9/Bupys Jeydey

CE

o

SOk =ait 1Y

NOILYAZT13 1S3m \. ¥/

~
*
Nle
3 ]
@ @
P
T
1]
—=
b= TN
- NOILVAZT3 1SV3 \ &/
/ o e
o 1) T]
o8 a ,
: )
T -
/ ,
GNMICHONOVE HLIM HOY0D
. ASVHINOD HIGIM 3%0YLS
ONIGN3d N9IS3A NI < HOIH v "SY3EANN SSTUA0Y Ok =40 /YN onionza NoISIa T
SHIHIO ONICUNE TIVISNI ONY 3AIAOHd z SuIHIO
A8 03QINONd ¥ GINDISIA NOUVAITIHLNON \2/ A8 030IAON ? AINDISIT
“MOGNIM OL G31dY NOIS ———~_ — MOGNIM OL. 3HddY NSIS
™~
»
2 2
2 §
N
>l
suojs poyddy 3
Bupis 14 =




Ad

cﬁﬁ mN Nt
ENVERE

51, [d h&\m.

' - i & oo, oo,
o e o Flgf Ty Sty —§\
— iz Ve, 00 00, 00, 00, 00, 00
00 Mﬁ‘ 00, VLT n L, £ é na z0, L 4 . . b . hd .
vo, V0. 00, 00, 00, 00, 00, 00
og, o0 e ‘0 00, 00, 00 00 00 00,

00, UF

ogoua.
M 0o

o,

oo, 00, 00 00 00 00 00 00

onana

AMYANNOE (24) IONVIL004 50  ——
"13ATT ANNOHS 1¥ LNINILNSYIW (0:) 3INYI-L004 xx
NYLNYT TTVM [e]]

vnnmvawvon o

aN3oa1

BICOASYBLWAOISL-8ASSSH VINOHL ‘I10d ILvevdas 33O €|
P S’k JLZLTI0¥ TIA0W “TONINGO FHNIXIH HOS TIZIOLOHd XOOTLSIML YWIN 3LYNVJIS ¥3QM0 Z|
“SUNUXIS FHL OLNOITIVISN 8TNE JO AL FHL NO ONIONIIIA ANVA AVW INALNO LHEXT 'L

av/@w op,
¥

‘SN oo, o0, oo/ oo, 00, 00, 00, 00, 00, 00 vo, 00, ﬂo/qq./aalﬂl $=pe-a_ oo, g0, 60,
o] 1romn | o @308 | X | sopn | e NN VRIVGTY X MY oo e ¢ T — 7//
2O VINOHLI i a3 — Y 7 e =




Bo LTO N 7533 Sunwood Drive NW
Suite 206
% & M E N K Ramsey, MN 5538;3?6119

Real People. Real Solutions. Ph: [763) 433-2851
Fax: [763] 427-0833
Bolton-Menk.com

MEMORANDUM
Date: July 1, 2020
To: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
From: Jason W. Cook, P.E.
City Engineer

Subject:  Serenity Circle Counseling - 201 Main Street - Plan Review
City of Isanti, MN
Project No.: R13.120117

We have reviewed the plan entitled “Serenity Circle Counseling” with a signature date of 6/19/2020.

The plan includes the addition of a building and parking lot at 201 Main Street with access off 2" Avenue
NW.

We have reviewed the submitted documents and have the following comments:

1. Add crosswalk blocks across Main Street to the north and blocks across 2™ Avenue to the East.

2. The sidewalk should be 6 feet wide when against the back of curb, this applies along Main Street,
2" Avenue, and the parking lot.

3. Relocate all signs into the green space behind the sidewalk.

4. Move the handicap stall into the parking lot.

5. At west end of sidewalk along Main Street, flair walk out to match into the flat portion of the

existing driveway apron.

We recommend approval of the project once the above items are submitted and approved.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

h:\isan\r13120117\201 main street\2020-07-02 201 main street - plan review.docx

Bolton & Menk is an equal opportunity employer.



3.B.

A Commurity For Generations.

Isanti —
TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director

DATE: July 21, 2020

SUBJECT:  Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Code, Ordinance 445, Section 3, Subd 2
Zoning Map.

Request

As directed by the City Council staff has prepared a zoning district “R-1A Rural Residential” The
ordinance was adopted at the June 16, 2020 City Council meeting, next step is to rezone the
properties.

Overview/Background

A new Rla zoning district was created for properties south of Dogwood Street, west of the railroad,
south of Palomino Drive and east of the railroad (map attached). Now that the district is created
the next step is to rezone the parcels. Community Development staff held a neighborhood meeting
on July 14" to discuss the rezoning, 6 people attended. Staff has received 2 e-mails and 2 calls
about the rezoning, all just asking questions and no one objecting.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Attachments
e Map
¢ Draft Ordinance -to be handed out at the meeting




®

Location Map

R-1A REZONE PARCELS

City of Isanti

June 2020

|

%

&

% "'0
I

L]

s 2 : . \ /lé M
SO NN A RN R e e
avalan H//W/A: i /////7/ P
S N R — SR T
EVASINS]= N R = T
s eSiENN N / e :
AN\ [E==TRETIN s E Sl
, | e i
=l IRl
= = limE
By m %\ﬁdur
5 i
mawf

Wd LE:ST* 0202/52/9 3MP'dVIN NOILYDOT ONINOZ VI-¥\A¥O\LTTOZTETY\NVSI\:H




